PENDLETON FAMILY.

Iy, 16th May, 1768, Lucy, second child and daughter of Col. Hugh
Nelson, of Yorktown, York County, Virginia, and Judith' Page, his

(See President Nelson.) The children by the second mar-

nage were as follows:

1. Hugh Nelson Pendleton, eldest, born at Edmunrdton, Caroline County,

Virginia, 13th Aprl, 1800, removed first to Clarke and then to Wythe
County, Virginia. He marred, first, zoth February, 1829, Lucy
Nelson, and secondly, 2bout 1840, Elizabeth Digges,

2. Mildred Pendleton, born at the same place, 21st March, 1802, marrieds

17th November, 1825, Edmund A. Pendleton, of Augusta, Georgia,

Children: ‘

(1) Edmund Lewis Pendleton, born 28th January, 1827, married,
October, 1850, Catista E, Norton, of Vermont, and had one
daughter, Edmonia.Pendleton, married F. S. Mosher,-of An-
gusta, Georgia.

(2) William Pendleton, bom zist June, 1828, married, 24th Septem-
ber, 1862, Zemula C. Walker, of Augusta, Georg'la. Has four
0TS,

(3) Jobn Pendleton, born 15th March, 1834; smgle

(4) Hugh Pendleton, twin brother of ]ohn born 15th March, 1834,
married, December, 1867, Rebecca ]ones, of Nattoway County,
Virginia. Has two sons and two daughiers.

(5) Judith Page Pendleton, born about 1836, married, in 1858, Rich-
ard B. Williams, of Rlchmond Virginia, She died April, 1863,
without issue.

(6) Armistead Franklin Pendleton, born September 25th, 1838, mar-
ried in March, 1868, Isabella Garvin, of Augustz, Georgia, and
has two daughters and one son.

(7) Anne Elizabeth Pendleton, bomm gth October, 1844; single.

3. Judith Page Pendleton, borm at Edmundton, Caroline County, Vir-

ginia, 8tk December, 1803, married,- June, 1826, Robert H. Harri-

son, of the same county, and died leaving two children, viz.:

(1) William L. Harrison, married, about 1832, Lama A Lumpkin,
ol Dover, King William County, Vn‘g"m:a, and had Raobert, Rosa,
Annie, Mary and Lama.

(2) Mary F. Harrison, married Dr. James E. Williams, of Richmond,
Virginia. No issue.

4. Dr. Francis Walker Pendleton, born at Edmundlon Carcline County,

Virginia, 7th December, 1808, removed to Warsaw, Richmond Coun-



